Walker, Samuel

From: Ask A Planner <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:58 PM

To: LU Land Use Planner

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ask a Planner - Colorado Parks and Wildlife - SU-23-0016 - 5701 N 79th

st., Boulder, CO

Categories: Bonnie's emails

Boulder County Property Address : 5701 N 79th st., Boulder, CO If your comments are regarding a specific Docket, please
enter the Docket number: SU-23-0016

Name: Colorado Parks and Wildlife

Email Address: dnr_area2_landuse@state.co.us Phone Number: (303) 916-2987 Please enter your question or
comment: Thank you for including Colorado Parks and Wildlife in the review process for this project. After review, we
found that Burrowing owls could be present on the proposed site. CPW recommends that if construction is to occur
during the nesting season (March 15 - August 31), that Burrowing owl nesting surveys be conducted. If Burrowing owls
are present during this time, we recommend re-consulting with CPW for further recommendations.

Sincerely,

Lexi Hamous

Northeast Land Use Coordinator

Colorado Parks and Wildlife

Public record acknowledgement:

| acknowledge that this submission is considered a public record and will be made available by request under the
Colorado Open Records Act.



